
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781535 Date: 09/30/2015 

RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov> 
Sent 	 Wednesday, April 20, 2011 5:29 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: 	 Thomson Reuters 
Attachments: 	 THOMSON REUTERS MEDIA EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE.docx; THOMSON REUTERS 

MEDIA EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE.docx 

As we discussed yesterday, following up on a meeting I had at your request with Tom Glocer, CEO of 
Thomson Reuters last December, Reuters has now agreed to co-host a global media conference in 
London in the Fall. The idea would be to invite a group of about 50 to 100 industry leaders from 
around the world to discuss critical issues facing media enterprises in a rapidly evolving marketplace. 

I have attached an initial draft agenda for the event. Thomson Reuters will handle all arrangements 
and cover all costs. They will work with us to accommodate your schedule and level of participation, 
e.g. speech; roundtable; etc. 

Let me know what you think. 
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